Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 August, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Ng Sin Hai; Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)’; 'SUR’; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM20D203115/YN8523K/THAMYL / FW: 3rd party direct settlement SMD1081J
& your insured YN8523K/DOA:28/08/2020/Est $

Attachments: 4119_001.pdf

Without Prejudice
Hi Sin Hai

Our surveyor LKK wil be coming for the survey

HI LKK

Please take note.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65)6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEWfiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: SNM20D203115/YN8523K/THAMYL / FW: 3rd party direct settlement SMD1081J & your insured
YN8523K/DOA:28/08/2020/Est $



Dear All,

Please arrange for a survey as soon as possible.

Thank you and have a nice day,©

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

&
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Wisit our
5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 9:50 AM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D203115/YN8523K/THAMYL / FW: 3rd party direct settlement SMD1081J & your insured
YN8523K/DOA:28/08/2020/Est $

Dear Pauline,

Please conduct PRS for SMD1081J. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge — Pauline Tham.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.




Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: 3rd party direct settlement SMD1081J & your insured YN8523K/DOA:28/08/2020/Est S

Dear All,

Please refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SMD1081)J to file a 3rd party claim against your
insured vehicle YN8523K and to request for direct settlement.

Kindly assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest.

Please arrange for a survey on 31/08/2020.

Thank you and have a nice day,©®

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

]
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



